

RE: LDC Letter

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 17:30:42 -0400
Attachments: Contempt of Legislature letter to LDCs - April 12 2017 -ESP.DOCX (28.66 kB)

Attached is the revised draft.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-12-17 11:50 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LDC Letter

It should be on the agenda for this afternoon's meeting on smoothing, please.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-12-17 11:41 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LDC Letter

A revised draft is tracking. We'll have it to you before end of week but perhaps sooner.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-12-17 11:08 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LDC Letter

Good Morning:

Would it please be possible to see an updated draft, based on edits provided & discussed on Monday?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 12:58 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LDC Letter

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the draft LDC letter we discussed this morning.
Keley